

## **SABBATICAL UPDATES**

### **President**

#### **Deputy President (Clubs & Societies)**

- Discussed stewarding and event requirements with the Fire Office
- Discussed food rules with Conferences
- Held NPC and NCC
- Elections

#### **Deputy President (Finance & Services)**

- Commercial services review
- Hiring of new staff
- Summer ball
- CEP's
- Elections reimbursements

#### **Deputy President (Welfare)**

- Have done the last campaign week of the year – 'weeks' are to be abolished in favour of interactive welfare stands
- Environmental Policy has been passed by Council – need to write operational policy and decide on ethical water brands
- Fairtrade still ongoing
- Welfare survey is running –disability results have been pulled off
- Bike Users group on Thursday to decide how Security should deal with abandoned bicycles etc.

#### **Deputy President (Education)**

- Student Experience Presentation to ICT
  - Wider project
- Mostly survey stuff (NSS, PG & UG SOLE, TOLE)
- Tie in Aero rep election
- College working day meeting on Friday
- Smaller projects (SSC guidelines & contacts, tutor webpage & felix article, rep poster boards etc.)